
 

From: Wylene Sprouse 
To: Spencer Shambray 
Subject: FW: Emailing: Pavement Technology, Inc Submittal.pdf 
Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 9:35:22 AM 
Attachments: Pavement Technology, Inc Submittal.pdf 

-----Original Message-----
From: Mark Collins 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 10:04 AM 
To: Kimberly Smiley 
Cc: Wylene Sprouse 
Subject: FW: Emailing: Pavement Technology, Inc Submittal.pdf 

Everything looks in order, I recommend moving forward with the award. Thank you. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Kimberly Smiley 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 9:05 AM 
To: Mark Collins <mcollins@margatefl.com> 
Cc: Wylene Sprouse <wsprouse@margatefl.com> 
Subject: Emailing: Pavement Technology, Inc Submittal.pdf 

Good Morning Mark, 
Please see the submittal for the Asphalt Rejuvenation attached. Once you have had a chance to review the submittal, 
please send me your recommendation back, and Purchasing will get this on the Commission Agenda. 

Kind Regards, 

Kimberly Smiley, CPP 
Purchasing Specialist 
City of Margate 
Purchasing Department 
5790 Margate Boulevard 
Margate, FL 33063 
KSmiley@margatefl.com 
Phone: (954) 935-5346 
Fax: (954) 935-5258 

Please Note: The City of Margate is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public 
records. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in 
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. All e-mail messages sent and received 
are captured by our server and retained as public records. 
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